Kilon Wilson

From: Legal Assistant <legalassistant@nedbarnes.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:35 AM

To: Kilon Wilson

Subject: RE: 601 Augusta Ave.

Attachments: DoNotReply@intelsat.com_20211028_071126.pdf
Kilon,

The lot is comprised of all of Lot 1, Part of lots 2, 4 & 5.
it has never been combined into one parcel — there is not a recorded map showing this.

Vve attached the map from 1968 and highlighted the lots vou own. You will see the line that cuts through lots 2,4 and

5. You will also see the diagonal line that shows what was the Southern Line of Carolina Beach showing that the parcel
was not part of the Town of Carolina Beach in 1968 We are unable to find any recorded documents explaining why this
parcel of land is not under the Town of Carolina Beach. It is our supposition that when the US Government acquired the
large adjacent parcel certain lots were exempted out to create an even boundary line. It appears that this parcei was
overlooked at that time. The Town of Carolina Beach should have an Annexation Map that shows when the other lots
on your block were incorporated into the Town limits.

You can see from the link below that this parcel is an irregularity to that boundary line.

Hope this helps!

Thank you,
Kris Redmond
Legal Assistant
910-458-4466

Law Office of Ned M. Barnes

Attorney at Law .

A-3 Pleasure Island Plaza (USPS)

1009 N. Lake Park Blvd.. Suite C-2 (Overnight)
Carolina Beach, NC 28428

Telephone: 910-458-4466

Facsmile; 910-458-8845

OUR WIRING INSTRUCTIONS HAVE CHANGED AS OF NOV. 15, 2018.

OUR OFFICE IS LOCATED ON THE EAST COAST, EASTERN STANDARD TIME APPLIES. OUR OFFICE HOURS ARE 8:30 AM TO
5:00 PM, EASTERN STANDARD TIME.
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